CORRESPONDENCE

JUN 03, 2016

DOCUMENT NO. 03347-16
Ashley Quick

From: Angela Charles on behalf of Records Clerk

Sent: Friday, June 03, 2016 8:34 AM

To: '‘Barbara Owsianka'

Cc: Angel Colonneso

Subject: RE: Letter dated May 26, 2016 Re: Dockets 160023-WU and 160071-EI

Good morning Ms. Owsianka,

We have received your updated email address and we will update your contact information in our system
for Manatee County Clerk.

Sincerely,

Angela M. Charles

Commission Deputy Clerk

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee FL 32399-0850
850-413-6826

From: Barbara Owsianka [mailto:barbara.owsianka@ManateeClerk.com]
Sent: Friday, June 03, 2016 8:19 AM

To: Records Clerk

Cc: Angel Colonneso

Subject: Letter dated May 26, 2016 Re: Dockets 160023-WU and 160071-El

Dear Ms. Stauffer

We received your letter dated May 26, 2016 regarding Dockets 160023-WU and 160071-El with attached documents
that were attempted to be electronically submitted to Chipsshore@Manateeclerk.com but failed. | am sad to inform you
that Mr. Shore passed away in July of 2015. The current clerk is Ms. Angelina “Angel” Colonneso. Please direct any
electronic notifications to her email address at: Angel.Colonneso@manateeclerk.com.

Thank you for attention to this matter. If you should have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact us.

Thanks,
Barbara Owsianka

Barbara L. Owsianka

Executive Associate

For Angelina "Angel” Colonneso

Manatee County Clerk of the Circuit Court and Comptroller
www.manateeclerk.com
barbara.owsianka@manateeclerk.com

941-741-4002
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Florida has a very broad Public Records Law. This agency is a public entity and is subject to Chapter 119 of the Florida Statutes, concerning public records. E-mail
communications are covered under such laws & therefore e-mail sent or received on this entity's computer system, including your e-mail address, may be
disclosed to the public or media upon request.





